Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Elin Jones MS | | Llywodraeth Cymru
Llywydd and Chair of Business Committee Welsh G t
Llywydd@senedd.wales eish Governmen

28 September 2020
Dear Elin

I am writing further to my letter of 4 June 2020, in which | asked Business Committee to
initiate work to implement the provisions in section 28 of and Schedule 2 to the Senedd and
Elections (Wales) Act 2020 which relate to the financing and accountability of the Electoral
Commission.

| indicated that the Welsh Government would bring forward an Order to bring into force
those provisions, subject to the completion of the necessary Standing Order changes, the
establishment of a LIlywydd’s Committee, and the negotiation of an inter-institutional funding
agreement.

As sufficient progress has been made in respect of that work, | consider the conditions | set
out are met. | am therefore pleased to confirm that | will bring into force the relevant
provisions on 1 October.

| am copying this letter to the Chairs of the Finance and Legislation, Justice and Constitution
Committees, to the Auditor General for Wales and to the Head of the Electoral Commission
in Wales.

Yours sincerely
,’( A T é\é

MARK DRAKEFORD

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bgy Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
Caerdydd e Cardiff 0300 0604400
CF99 1SN YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru e ps.firstminister@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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